

10/25/2005 10:05 AM

Anthony Serafini

From: Anthony Serafini
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 2:52 PM
To: 'bill.starnes@edocorp.com'
Subject: EDO's experiment application 0120-EX-PL-2005

Mr. Starnes

I am currently reviewing your application to trying and move it forward. There are many challenges in trying to reconcile your requested testing due to potential interference to existing users on the bands requested. Your exhibit in the ELS system seems to be cut off and does not display fully. As stated previously, your request overlaps aviation and other protected bands that would need to be excluded.

Do you have a Coast Guard point of contact? We will need a Coast Guard point of contact name and phone number for this contract. Is Coast Guard willing to support your testing through their frequencies using government bands?

It made not be feasible to grant your application unless you can narrow your request. In addition, you requested a 10 year license. We typically grant licenses for 2 years and up to 5 years with sufficient justification.

Tony Serafini